From "Lisa Green <LG een@{ANSON- MA. gov>" <LG een@ANSON- MA. gov>

To: Jeffrey; Beth; Carter.Mry
Bcc: bet h. st af f ord@hrsd. org
Dat e: 2024-01-22 11: 06

Subj ect : RE: Meeting

Hi all,

| am available 1/30 and 1/31 anytime. 2/1 | would have to Zoom as my assistant is on vacation.

Lisa M. Green

Town Administrator
542 Liberty Street
Hanson, MA 02341

Igreen@hanson-ma.gov

781-293-2131

From: Beth Stafford <beth.stafford@whrsd.org>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Carter.Mary <MCarter@whitman-ma.gov>; Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>; Lisa Green <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Caution: This is an external email. Please be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT.

Well it looks like we have an issue for Thursday. Marybeth can meet in the morning and Lisa in the afternoon. So | guess we will have to push to next week unless
things change for you. | am available 1/30 and 1/31 anytime and 2/1 in the afternoon. | want this before our budget presentation on the 7th.

Beth

On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 9:56 AM Beth Stafford <beth.stafford@whrsd.org> wrote:

Hello everyone. Sorry it has taken so long to get back to everyone about a meeting. | am available this week- Tuesday and Thursday morning and anytime
Wednesday. Next week any morning except Friday.

Please let me know what works for you.

Beth

Whitman Hanson Regional School District ( WHRSD) has a commitment to maintaining a workplace and
educational environment where discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, languages,
religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, pregnancy and
pregnancy-related medical conditions are not tolerated. WHRSD does not allow discrimination or
harassment against students based on homelessness or limited English-speaking ability. The Secretary
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